## **Beacon Heights SCC Minutes**

## October 1, 2019 | 7:45 am | Beacon Heights Library

In attendance: Holly MossRosen, Linda Lesue, Deana Luckett, Rae Louie, Mary Kathryn Harman, Greta Griffiths, Kirsten Corbett

1. Principal Update:LAND Trust Program school plan: The money, around \$60,000, from the LAND trust is being used for Para Professionals to support increased reading competency and scores in 1st and 2nd grades. There is continued difficulty in finding applicants. Job posting information has been advertised; pay has been increased to \$15/ hour make the positions more attractive.

The TSSA fund pays for what LAND trust dollars do not cover; \$15,000 of which includes paying teachers to tutor students before or after school hours.

The Student Success Plan is being finalized and will be sent to the school board for approval.

The Principal Assurance form was reviewed and will be submitted. Vickie Kennedy Overfelt will present overview of mindfulness program to the SCC in the future student and parent materials will be sent out by January. Beacon will use Healthy Lifestyles week to promote the program to families.

To address safety concerns internally the DIR-S system is now in place and can be used to send an alert to all on the system including faculty and staff in the school, district officials and the police.

Safe UT app is also available for all to report a concern. The report will be directed to the Principal who will then address the person sending the information.

Wendy Child, school counselor, has finished anti bullying and harassment education for the students and will now showcase the Safe UT app in her time with students.

Approximately 25 to 28% of Beacons student population come from a home where English is not the main language spoken. Around two to three thousand dollars are spent annually on materials to support their experience in the acquisition of English in the classroom.

2. SIC Update from Deanna Luckett. The SIC met on 9/19/19. They reviewed class sizes, which look ok now but there is a concern for next year for 4th. This will be addressed in upcoming meetings. The Teacher Day report forms were discussed and the forms will be filled out and submitted to Rae. There are 22 teachers participating in the mindfulness training, information for families will be forthcoming.

3. Membership update by 10/20/19 - Holly MossRosen will send an email confirming membership in the SCC. Members emails will be made available to the public by 10/20/19

4. SCC LAND Trust training: Tuesday,

October 29th 6-8 PM

Granite School District Office

GTI -5 story building | rm D102

2500 S State Street

Please RSVP <u>https://site.utah.gov/slt/wp-content/uploads/sites/32/2019/09/TrainingHandout-9-6-19-FINAL-2.pdf</u>

## 4. Miscellaneous

Deana Luckett shared our garden coordinator, Cori Perkins, wants for school involvement with the garden, each class will be invited to adopt a month or garden activity. The plan will be shared.

Fall SEP meetings were scheduled during a short week with teacher trainings which made for an exceptionally long week for the teachers. Looking at at changing the dates of the spring SEPs as they were also scheduled in a similar fashion. Currently looking at the week of Feb 2- Feb 7 to hold SEPs. There will be a survey sent out by Rae to the teachers. Rae will bring the information to the November meeting where we may be VOTING on the matter.

For November:

Review requirements for Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship

Review and update School Emergency Plan